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	1.
	Country
	Indonesia

	
	
	

	2.
	Prepared by
	

	

	3.
	Contributing national marine organizations:

	
	#
	Insert as applicable – VOS / SOOP / ASAP – Include additional detail where appropriate e.g (data management).

	

	
	Organization
	Indonesia Agency for Meteorology Climatology and Geophysics (BMKG)

	
	Programmes  #
	VOS Programme in Strengthening BMKG Climate and Weather Service Capacity

	
	Website URL
	http://maritim.bmkg.go.id

	

	
	Organization
	Indonesia Agency for Meteorology Climatology and Geophysics (BMKG)

	
	Programmes  #
	Marine Integrated Data and Analysis System (MIDAS)

	
	Website URL
	202.90.199.148

	

	
	Organization
	The Agency for Assesment and Application Technology (BPPT)

	
	Programmes  #
	Baruna Jaya I-IV Research Vessel

	
	Website URL
	www.bppt.go.id




	


	
	Organization
	Indonesian Institute of Science (LIPI)

	
	Programmes  #
	Baruna Jaya VII and VIII Research Vessel

	
	Website URL
	www.lipi.go.id

	

	
	Organization
	Ministry of Fisheries and Marine Affairs (KKP)

	
	Programmes  #
	Madidihang 03 R/V and Bawal Putih R/V

	
	Website URL
	www.kkp.go.id

	

	
	Organization
	Ministry of Energy and Mineral Resources

	
	Programmes  #
	GeoMarine I-III Research Vessel

	
	Website URL
	www.litbang.esdm.go.id

	


	4.
	List of National Focal Points for SOT / VOS / SOOP / ASAP (see Appendix 1):

	

	5.
	List of Port Meteorological Officers (see Appendix 2):

	
	

	
	



	


	





	Appendix 1: List of National Focal Points for SOT / VOS / SOOP / ASAP
	Country =
	Indonesia


		
Instructions: One profile per person. Include all applicable Focal Point roles in the first line of each profile.

	
	1
	2
	3

	Focal Point *
	SOT
	
	

	Name
	Nelly Florida Riama
	
	

	Title
	Mrs
	
	

	Agency
	Indonesia Agency for Meteorology Climatology and Geophysics (BMKG)
	
	

	Postal Address
	BMKG, Jl. Angkasa I No.2 Kemayoyan Jakarta-Indonesia
	
	

	Email
	nelly.florida@bmkg.go.id
	
	

	Telephone
	+62-21-4246321
	
	

	Facsimile
	+62-21-4244710
	
	

	
	4
	5
	6

	Focal Point *
	VOS
	
	

	Name
	Ramlan
	
	

	Title
	Mr
	
	

	Agency
	Indonesia Agency for Meteorology Climatology and Geophysics  (BMKG)
	
	

	Postal Address
	BMKG, Jl. Angkasa I No.2 Kemayoyan Jakarta-Indonesia
	
	

	Email
	ramlan@bmkg.go.id, ramlan2002@gmail.com
	
	

	Telephone
	+62-21-6546315
	
	

	Facsimile
	+62-21-6546314
	
	



	*
	Insert all appropriate - SOT / VOS / SOOP / ASAP




	Appendix 2: List of Port Meteorological Officers
	Country =
	Indonesia



	
	1
	2
	3

	Main Port
	Marine Meteorological Station – Tanjung Priok
	
	

	Name
	Yudi Suryadarma
	
	

	Position / Role
	Head of Data and Information
	
	

	Postal Address
	Jl. Padang Marang 4 Pelabuhan Tanjung Priok 
Jakarta Utara 14310
	
	

	Email
	stamar.tanjungpriok@bmkg.go.id
	
	

	Telephone
	62-21-43901650
	
	

	Facsimile
	62-21-4351366
	
	

	Ports or area serviced
	Tanjung Priok Port
	
	

	
	4
	5
	6

	Main Port
	Marine Meteorological Station-Tanjung Emas, Semarang Central Java
	
	

	Name
	Retno Widyaningsih
	
	

	Position / Role
	Head of Data and Information
	
	

	Postal Address
	Jl. Deli No.3 Pelabuhan Tanjung Emas- 
Semarang Indonesia
	
	

	Email
	stamar.semarang@bmkg.go.id
	
	

	Telephone
	62-24-3559194
	
	

	Facsimile
	62-24-3549050
	
	

	Ports or area Serviced
	Tanjung Emas Port
	
	



	
	7
	8
	9

	Main Port
	Marine Meteorological Station-Tanjung Perak
	
	

	Name
	Bambang Setiaji
	
	

	Position / Role
	Head of Data and Information
	
	

	Postal Address
	Jl. Kalimas Baru 97B Perak Surabaya
	
	

	Email
	stamar.perak2@bmkg.go.id
	
	

	Telephone
	62-31-3291439
	
	

	Facsimile
	62-31-3291439
	
	

	Ports or area Serviced
	Tanjung Perak Port
	
	

	
	10
	11
	12

	Main Port
	Marine Meteorological Station-Paotere Makassar, South Sulawesi
	
	

	Name
	Purwanto
	
	

	Position / Role
	Head of Data and Information 
	
	

	Postal Address
	Jl. Sabutung I No. 30 Paotere - Makassar
	
	

	Email
	stamar.paotere@bmkg.go.id
	
	

	Telephone
	62-411-319242 
	
	

	Facsimile
	62-411-328235
	
	

	Ports or area Serviced
	Makassar Port
	
	

	
	13
	14
	15

	Main Port
	Marine Meteorological Station-Kendari, Southeast  Sulawesi
	
	

	Name
	Aris Yunatas
	
	

	Position / Role
	Head of Data and Information 
	
	

	Postal Address
	Jl. Jendral Sudirman No. 158 Kendari - Southeast  Sulawesi 93127
	
	

	Email
	stamarkendari@gmail.com
	
	

	Telephone
	62-401-3131479
	
	

	Facsimile
	62-401-3128528
	
	

	Ports or area Serviced
	Kendari Port
	
	



	
	16
	17
	18

	Main Port
	Marine Meteorological Station-Bitung, Southeast  Sulawesi
	
	

	Name
	Ivonne Aria Antji Tampi
	
	

	Position / Role
	Head of Data and Information 
	
	

	Postal Address
	Jln. Candi No. 53, Kel. Kadoodan, Kec. Maesa, Bitung – North Sulawesi, 95513
	
	

	Email
	stamar.bitung@bmkg.go.id
	
	

	Telephone
	62-438-21710
	
	

	Facsimile
	62-438-30989
	
	

	Ports or area Serviced
	Bitung Port
	
	




